Page 1 of 2

Cherne, Curtis

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent:  Tuesday, July 13, 2010 4:44 PM

To: 'Giahi, Maryam D.'

Subject: RE: Edmund G Ross Elementary School

Maryam,

it is a 1000 sq ft, sorry about that.

If seems these two portables are currently on the site in the same drainage basin as the new location, therefore a
submittal is not required. When the Architect submits the Foundation Permit to the City it should be clear that
these two portables area currently on the site and are being relocated a short distance to make way for the fire
lane.

From: Giahi, Maryam D. [mailto:Maryam.Giahi@wilsonco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 3:38 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: RE: Edmund G Ross Elementary School

Curtis,

The only new pavement we are adding is what is shown by note 4 for concrete asphalt, about 135 sq ft.
Is it 100 or 1000 sq ft the cut off line? The drainage approval by Isaacson & Arfman included the fire lane.

Thanks,
Maryam

From: Cherne, Curtis [mailto:CCherne@cabq.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 13, 2010 2:56 PM

To: Giahi, Maryam D.

Subject: RE: Edmund G Ross Elementary School

Maryam,
Will APS be building 100 sq ft or more of new pavement/concrete (not including the fire lane)?

Curtis

From: Giahi, Maryam D. [mailto:Maryam.Giahi@wilsonco.com]
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 2:37 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Subject: Edmund G Ross Elementary School

Hi Curtis,

I am working on Edmund G Ross Elementary School portable relocation and have a question to ask you.
Attached is the grading plan and two portables are being relocated due to the construction of a fire lane
which is not part of our plans. Grading plan for Kindergarten addition in the same area prepared by
Isaacson & Arfman was approved last December (drainage calculations/notes on the approved grading

7/13/2010
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plan also attached). Do we need to submit to Hydrology Section for relocation of the portables?

Thank you,
Maryam Giahi, PE
IFS Division

Wilson & Company, Inc., Engineers & Architects
2600 The American Rd. SE, Suite 100

Rio Rancho, NM 87124

505-948-5133 direct

505-898-8501 fax

hitp://mww.wilsonco.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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Confidential/Proprietary Note:

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
Access to this email by anyone other than the intended addressee is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review,
disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted to
be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the
intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this message to the
sender and delete the message, any attachments, and any copies thereof from your
system. Thank you.
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
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

July 24,2012

Asa M. Nilson-Webber, P.E. asaw@iacivil.com

Isaacson & Arfman, P.A.

128 Monroe Street N.E.

Albuquerque, NM 87108

Re: E.G. Ross Elementary School, 6700 PalomasNE,
Request for Permanent C.0. —Accepted
Engineer’s Stamp dated: 12-15-09, (D18/D007)

Certification dated: 07-23-12

Dear Mrs. Webber,

Based upon the information provided in the Certification received 07-23-12, the above
referenced Certification is acceptable for a release of a Permanent Certificate of

Occupancy by Hydrology.
. Hydrology is asking for an electronic copy, in .pdf format, of this certification for our
o records. This certification can be e-mailed to me at: tsims(@cabg.gov.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.
Albuquerque
Si
NM 87103 SS

Timothy E. S,
Plan Checker—Hydrology Section

Development and Building Services
www.cabq.gov

A CO Clerk—XKatrina Sigala
File

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006
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JULY 23,2012

SUPPLEMENTAL CALCULATIONS

FOR

E.G. ROSS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
PALOMAS AVE. NE

ISAACSON & ARFMAN, P.A.

Consulting Engineering Associates

Thomas O. Isaacson, PE (Ret.) & LS (Ret)
Fred C. Arfman, PE
Asa Nilsson-Weber, PE

1&A Project No. 1900

Gﬁam&m >-23-/2




A 4” drain pipe through sidewalk at SE corner of site was installed in lieu of a 4” trench
drain per plan. The substitute was due to a delay in trench drain delivery and the
school administration is currently waiting to move into building.

e BASIN EXHIBIT OF AREA CONTRIBUTING FLOW
TO THE 4” PIPE

e FLOW CALCULATIONS FOR BASIN

e ORIFICE CALCULATIONS FOR 4” PIPE



1-4" PIPE THROUGH
SIDEWALK INSTALLED

IN LIEU OF 4" TRENCH
DRAIN

78.5

E.G. ROSS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
BASIN EXHIBIT
AREA DRAINING TO 4° PIPE
7-23-12




Job Name:

Client:

Date Prepared:
Date Modified:
Precipitation Zone:

1705 DPM Calculations - 100 yr 6 hr.xIs

EG ROSS ELEMENTARY--BASIN DRAINING TO SE CORNER

WESTWORK ARCHITECTS

7/19/2012

CALCULATIONS: EG ROSS ELEMENTARY--BASIN DRAINING TO SE CORNER :

Based on Drainage Design Criteria for City of Albuquerque Section 22.2, DPM, Vol 2, dated Jan., 1993

[BASIN DRAINING TO SE CORNER |

I

AREA OF BASIN: 2890 SF = 0.1
100-year, 6-hour
HISTORIC FLOWS: DEVELOPED FLOWS:
Treatment SF % Treatment SF %

Area A = 0 0% Area A = 0 0%

Area B = 2149 74% Area B = 1784 62%

Area C = 0 0% Area C = 0 0%

AreaD = 741 26% Area D = 1106 38%

Total Area = 2890 100% Total Area = 2890 100%
On-Site Weighted Excess Precipitation (100-Year, 6-Hour Storm)
Weighted E = EsAr + EgAg + ECA-+ EpAp
Apt Agt Ac+Ap
|Historic E = 1.29 in. |Developed E = 1.47 in. I
On-Site Volume of Runoff: V360 = E*A /12
[Historic V34 = 310 CF [Developed Vs4 = 354 CF |
On-Site Peak Discharge Rate: Qp = QuaAatQpaAp+QucActQppAp /43,560
For Precipitation Zone 3
Qa = 187 Qec = 345
Qs = 2.60 Qo = 502

[Historic Q, = 0.21 CFS |Developed Q, = 0.23 CFS

Page 1

EXCESS PRECIP:
Precip. Zone
E, = 0.66
Eg =0.92
Ec =1.29
Ep =2.36

3



EG Ross Elementary School
4" Drain Pipe Capacity Calculation
7/23/2012

- ORIFICE EQUATION - 4" DRAIN PIPE

The Orifice Equation is used to calculate the Flow at the opening of a Channel
Q=C*A *(2*g*h)~ 0.5

Where Q = 0.24 cfs
C = 0.6 (indicating that the opening will function at 60% capacity)
g = 32.2 ft/sec™2
h = ft depth of flow at opening from the center of culvert

Using orifice equation Q=CA * (2gh)"0.5
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DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(Rev. 12/05)

ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE # _ D-18 /D 00/

WORK ORDER#: _~
( L TOO PHorts /o=

e
CONTACT: Asa Nilsson-Weber

PROJECT TITLE: E.G. Ross Elementary School
DRB#: EPC#:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Lot 4-A, Bl. 12, Tr. A, Un. A, North Albuquergue Acres
CITY ADDRESS:

ENGINEERING FIRM: _ ISAACSON & ARFMAN, PA

ADDRESS: 128 MONROE NE PHONE: 268-8828

CITY, STATE: _ALBUQUERQUE. NM ZIP CODE: 87108
OWNER: APS CONTACT:

ADDRESS: 915 Oak St PHONE:

CITY, STATE: _ Albuguerque, NM ZIP CODE: 87106

CONTACT: Mark DePree
PHONE: 884-5252
ZIP CODE: 87110

ARCHITECT:  Westwork Architects
ADDRESS: 2403 San Mateo NE, Ste 2
CITY, STATE: _ Albuguerque, NM

CONTACT: Chuck G. Cala
PHONE: 345-4250
ZIP CODE: 87109

SURVEYOR:  High Mesa Consulting Group
ADDRESS: 6010-B Midway Park Blvd NE
CITY, STATE: _ Albuguerque, NM

CONTRACTOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZI1P CODE:
TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:

DRAINAGE REPORT

DRAINAGE PLAN ¥ SUBMITTAL
DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL
CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN

SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE

PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL

S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL

GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
EROSION CONTROL PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

X ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT X CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM)
ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERT (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP)
ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERT (DRB S.P.) GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
ENGINEER/ARCHITECT CERT (AA) PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

WORK ORDER APPROVAL
_____ OTHER (SPECIFY)

[ =ENE

OTHER (SPECIFY)

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:
YES
NO
COPY PROVIDED

SUBMITTED BY: Asa Nilsson-Weber

Isaacson & Arfman, P.A.
Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompatyi rainage submittal. The
particular nature, location and scope to the proposed development define the degree of drainage detail. One or more of the following
levels of submittal may be required based on the following:

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and
Sector Plans.

2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres.

3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more.



A Transmittal from
ISAACSON & ARFMAN, P.A. Consulting Engineering Associates

128 Monroe N.E. * Albuquerque, NM 87108 * Phone: 268-8828 * Fax:268-2632

To: SA&._LLQB ’Bl'é'( Tar Date: 7' -Z% ~]2
CoA [-é,d,/-o /”j gJ) W JobNo: | 70§
Reference:

€ G Rossc é(cmer\ﬁkr\( Schoa|

We transmit to you the following: | —set éradl'ﬂg Plan As-BuilF
Cert.

This Information 1s Transmitted...:

Per your request For your files

}(For your review and approval For your use
For your mnformation 1@’%@‘{%@;@%}@@7
For your attention For return to your files
For your signature Please adVise "

Other Qther v LOGY
SECTION

Remarks:

From: ﬁm /\/( (ZSSOM/WQ/W CC: wé«r/e



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

December 24, 2009

Asa Nilsson-Weber, PE
Isaacson & Arfman

128 Monroe NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108

Re: EG Ross Elem School Administrative Add’n Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 12-15-09, (D18/D7)

Dear Ms. Nilsson-Weber,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 12-16-09, the above
PO Box 1293 referenced plan is approved for Building Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved plan
to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology.

Albueuereue Also, prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification of the grading
e plan per the DPM checklist will be required.
If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.
NM 87103
Sincerely,

www.cabq.gov %%/j ﬁ%’“ﬂ
Bradley L. Bingham, PE

Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services
b file

Albuguerque - Making Hrirory 1706-20006



CITY

P.O. Box 1293
Albuquerque
New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

OF ALBUQUERQUE -

A\

ALBUQUERQU
Haking Hh s

THREE HU

January 25, 2005

John Tellez, P.E.

Wilson & Company

2600 The American Rd. SE, Suite 100
Rio Rancho, NM 87124

Re: Edmund G. Ross Elementary School, 6700 Palomas Ave NE, Grading and
Drainage Plan

Engineer’s Stamp dated 1-12-05 (D18-D7)

Dear Mr. Tellez,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 1-13-05, the
above referenced plan is approved for approved for Paving Permit and Grading
Permit. Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to
sign-off by Hydrology. Prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer
Certification per the DPM checklist will be required.

This project requires a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit. If you have any questions regarding this permit please feel free to call the
DMD Storm Drainage Design section at 768-3654 (Charles Caruso).

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3981.

Sincerely,

2l N —

Kristal D. Metro
Engineering Associate, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: Charles Caruso, DMD Storm Drainage Design
File

Albuquergue - Making History 1706-2006



CITY

P.O. Box 1293
Albuquerque
New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

OF ALBUQUERQUE

N
ALBUQUERQUE

“”{aké\:j %n‘hj

January 24, 2005

John Tellez, P.E.

Wilson & Company

2600 The American Rd. SE, Suite 100
Rio Rancho, NM 87124

Re: Edmund G Ross Elementary School, 6700 Palomas Ave NE, Traffic Circulation
Layout
Engineer's Stamp dated 1-12-05 (D18-D7)

Dear Mr. Tellez,

The TCL submittal received 1-13-05 is approved for Building Permit. The plan is stamped and
signed as approved. A copy of this plan will be needed for each of the building permit plans.
Please keep the original to be used for certification of the site for final C.O. for Transportation.

If a temporary CO is needed, a copy of the original TCL that was stamped as approved by the
City will be needed. This plan must include a statement that identifies the outstanding items
that need to be constructed or the items that have not been built in “substantial compliance,”
as well as the signed and dated stamp of a NM registered architect or engineer. Submit this

TCL with a completed Drainage and Transportation Information Sheet to Hydrology at the

Development Services Center of Plaza Del Sol Building.

When the site is completed and a final C.O. is requested, use the original City stamped
approved TCL for certification. A NM registered architect or engineer must stamp, sign, and
date the certification TCL along with indicating that the development was built in “substantial
compliance” with the TCL. Submit this certification TCL with a completed Drainage and
Transportation Information Sheet to Hydrology at the Development Services Center of Plaza
Del Sol Building.

Once verification of certification is completed and approved, notification will be made to
Building Safety to issue Final C.O. To confirm that a final C.O. has been issued, call Building
Safety at 924-3306.

Sincerely,

Kristal D. Metro

Engineering Associate, Planning Dept.

Development and Building Services

cc: file

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



City of Albuquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

ALBUQUERQUE
hANE -imuco &

June 27, 2003

Scott McGee, P.E.
Isaacson & Arfman
128 Monroe St NE
Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

RE: E.G.ROSS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL- ADDITION (D-18/D7)
(6700 Palomas NE)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
ENGINEERS STAMP DATED 6/11/2002
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION DATED 5/23/2003

Dear Scott:

Based upon the information provided in your Engineers Certification submittal dated 3/27/2003,
and based upon the appoval of the SO19 by City’s Storm Drainage Maintenance inspector on

6/6/2003, the above referenced site is approved for a Permanent Certificate of Occupancy.
If I can be of further assistance, please contact me at 924-3981.

Sincerely,

.

Teresa A. Martin
Hydrology Plan Checker
Development & Bldg. Ser. Division

14 Certificate of Occupancy Clerk, COA
drainage file
approval file

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER



City of Albugquerque

P.0. BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

May 28, 2003

Scott McGee, P.E.

Isaacson & Arfman, P.A.

128 Monroe St NE

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87108

RE: E.G.ROSSELEMENTARY SCHOOL- ADDITION (D-18/D7)
(6700 Palomas NE)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
ENGINEERS STAMP DATED 6/11/2002
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION DATED 5/23/2003

Dear Scott:

We are in receipt of your Engineers Certification submittal dated 5/23/2003 for the above referenced site;
However, a Certificate of Occupancy from City Hydrology can net be issued at this time.

- Per the City’s Permit Section, it has been verified that the contractor has not obtained the permit for the
SO19. This permit, as well as having the City’s storm drainage inspector’s approval signature, needs to be
submitted with the Engineers Certification prior to the approval of a Certificate of Occupancy, as per the

Design Process Manual (DPM) Chapter 17 “Private Storm Drain Facilities within a City Right-of-Way
and/or Easement”

When the above issue has been addressed, we will revisit the issue of granting a permanent
Certificate of Occupancy for this site.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 924-3981.

Sincerely,

e @ I

Teresa A. Martin
Hydrology Plan Checker
Development & Bldg. Services Division

c: VF{le i

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER ——



City of Albuquergue

P.0.BOX 1293 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

#

& 3
EINEW  MEXICO ‘5,
‘ =2 I

July 1, 2002 YJz/ﬁ
2 5;0;
Scott McGee, PE LO 9

Isaacson & Arfman
128 Monroe St NE
Albuquerque, NM 87108

Re: E.G. Ross Elementary School Grading & Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 6-11-02 (D18/D7)

Dear Mr. McGee,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 6-11-02, the above
referenced plan is approved for Building Permit and SO#19 Permit.

A separate permit (SO#19) is required for construction within City R/'W. A copy
of this approval letter must be on hand when applying for the excavation permit.

Please attach a copy of this approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off
by Hydrology. Also, prior to Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per
the DPM checklist will be required.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely,

Bradley L. Biﬁgt:é%;zé—)
Sr. Engineer, Planning Dept.

Development and Building Services
C: file

THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER




THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE IS AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY/REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION EMPLOYER

e City of Albuquerque

ALBUQUERQUE P.0. BOX 1203 ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87103

NEW u;{mco
— September 20, 1995

Graeme Means

Jeff Mortensen & Associates, Inc.
6010-B Midway Park Blvd. NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: EDMUND G. ROSS ELEMENTARY (D18-D7) DRAINAGE AND GRADING PLAN
FOR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL. ENGINEER'S STAMP DATED
SEPTEMBER 13, 1995.

Dear Mr. Means:

Based on the information provided on your submittal dated
September 13, 1995, the above referenced project is approved for
Building Permit.

If T can be of further assistance, please feel free to contact me
at 768-3622.

Lisa Ann Manwill
Engineering Assoc./Hyd.

c: Andrew Garcia
File




DRAINAGE INFORMATION SHEET \OSD 4

PROJECT TITLE: EODMONO 6. Vovs ELEM. 70N ATLAS/DRNG. FILE #: ’0\8/9007
DRB #: EPC #: WORK ORDER #:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: LOT <A, RLOck \2.  woeeth ALBUOUEROLE ACRES
CITY ADDRESS: __G&J00 Palomas NE TRCASYA (N

ENGINEERING FIRM: JMA CONTACT: Qraewe Meons
ADDRESS: 6010-B8 MiDWAY DARY, RIMD WE PHONE: 24%5-4350
ovNER: ALBLQLEe = ROBLIC SCHoo . conTacT: ok McMurravy
ADDRESS: P.O. Rox AS104 PHONE: A42 - SR68
ARCHITECT: Barker -Macfdone § Assodiates CONTACT : Jawmes Danieck
ADDRESS : Q094 QoLd Aus SO, PHONE : K461 89
SURVEYOR: —— CONTACT :
ADDRESS : PHONE :
CONTRACTOR: s = CONTACT:
ADDRESS : PHONE :
OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT __ SKETCH PLAT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE PLAN PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D. APPROVAL

S. DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL

FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL

CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
_ X BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

GRADING PLAN

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION
OTHER

R RAR:

PRE-DESIGN MEETIRG:
___YES
_¥X ™o
_____ COPY PROVIDED

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY APPROVAL
GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

S.A.D. DRAINAGE REPORT

DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS

OTHER (SPECITFY)

DATE SUBMITIED: _ 09135 | 31

BY: 41.\2{] norowe Yo ome.




